Christina Hayes

From: Lilian Makhubela

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 1.04 PM

To: Tarryn Loots

Cc Christina Hayes; Mitchell Faller

Subject: Re: 40689295/40689294/40689297/40689296 /(1= RXaAR

Any feedback on the 4 loads?

Sedibeng is asking why we have not picked up??

From: Lilian Makhubela <lilian@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:40 AM

To: Tarryn Loots <tarryn.loots@signalhillproducts.com>

Cc: Christina Hayes <nina@lrsa.co.za>; Mitchell Faller <mitchell faller@signathillproducts.com>

Subject: 40689295/40689294/40689297/40689296

Hi Tarryn,

Please advise on below loads that are not any plan but still open on the Heineken TMS portal

40689295/40689294/40689297/40689296

Kind Regards
Lilian Cowdey Eeared doz Yo arders
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In our effarl {o create an ethically compliant business environment, Liquor Runners
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers [Ply) Lid, which is a
ceriifiad and registered member of the Ethics Institute. in ordar to achieve cur goal.

Private & Confidential
080 74 36 367
Irsa@whistieblowing.co.za | SMS: 33480

(O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664



